AUSTRALIAN SENATE
PARLIAMENT HOUSE

CANBERRA ACT 2600

AUSTRALIA

Jﬁ»»»@é««é s

FAX:

CLERK OF THE SENATE E-mail:

D16/16028

9 February 2016

Ms Lyn Beverley
Secretary
Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee
The Senate

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

.

Dear Ms Beverley
Yesterday, the committee made requests for copies of the following documents:

e correspondence between the President’s Office and the Clerk regarding the funding of
an official visit to New Zealand. (Some parliament to parliament email traffic is not
included as it concerned logistical arrangements for the visit, not funding.)

o the draft of a letter from the President to the Prime Minister about an independent
budget for the Senate, dated 13 October 2015 and the signed letter, dated 15 October
2015 (signed after the President had shown the draft to the Appropriations, Staffing
and Security Committee).

The President has not received a response from the Prime Minister to his correspondence
about an independent budget but copies of the listed documents are attached. The
correspondence to the Prime Minister is of a type that, given its institutional focus, would
normally be published at some point.

Answers to other questions taken on notice will be provided as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

(Rosemary Laing)
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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE CLERK'S OFFICE

8 September 2015

Dr Rosemary Laing
Clerk of the Senate
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Dr Laing

The President has accepted an official invitation to visit New Zealand as a Guest of
the New Zealand Parliament.

The President, accompanied by myself, will undertake the visit during the week of
21 to 24 September 201S5. The visit will involve a substantial program focused on
the long-standing inter-parliamentary relationship and both Parliaments’ future
involvement in the Commonwealth Parliamentary Association, and ongoing
engagement with the parliaments of the Pacific Island countries. The President also

wishes to take the opportunity to examine the way in which New Zealand manages
a range of procedural issues.

As a hosted visit, apart from the international airfares, the New Zealand Parliament
will meet all other costs including ground transport, accommodation, meals,
hospitality, and domestic flights for the President and myself.

As discussed, given the purpose of the visit, the President would like the
Department of the Senate to meet the costs of the return travel to New Zealand for
the President and myself.

Although the President views this as exceptional in terms of the current
arrangements for funding overseas travel, as you are aware, the President regards
the current arrangements as outdated, not conducive to travel that is effective and
of value to the Parliament, and undermining of the independence of the Parliament
and, in particular of the Senate. The President is, therefore, working to establish a
different funding arrangement for official overseas travel that reflects the

independence of the Parliament and enables him to undertake short, focused visits
that are of value to the Senate.

Yours sincerely
’

Quinton Clements
Senior Adviser

PARLIAMENT HOUSE CANBERRA ACT 2600
Telephone: (02) 6277 3300 Facsimile: (02)
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9 September 2015
Mr Quinton Clements
Senior Adviser

Office of the President of the Senate

Dear Mr Clements

Thank you for your letter of 8 September 2015 concerning proposed travel by the President
and yourself to New Zealand as guests of the New Zealand Parliament.

I confirm that expenditure of departmental fupds on return airfares to Wellington for you and
the President is authorised.

I note that this travel is outside the current arrangements for funding of the President’s
overseas travel but that those arrangements are presently under review. In this context, I agree
that the proposed travel to New Zealand falls into that special category of parliamentary travel

where not to undertake it for lack of funding would be a regrettable outcome, taking into
account the following:

- the short and focussed nature of the travel and the proximity of the destination;

- the importance of our parliamentary partnerships with New Zealand in fostering
strong parliamentary relationships throughout the South Pacific;

- the leadership roles that the two parliaments play in capacity building in the region;

- the commonality of parliamentary issues faced by both parliaments, despite different
constitutional arrangements, noting for example, New Zealand’s recent enactment of
parliamentary privileges legislation based on the Australian model (in contrast with
recent decisions in the UK not to go down that path);

- the importance of discussing future involvement in the Commonwealth Parliamentary
Association; and

- the opportunity to compare approaches to parliamentary procedure and administration.

Normally, as you know, the Senate department would provide a delegation secretary for a
hosted visit of this nature. Given the focus of the visit on regional relationships, capacity
building and future involvement in the CPA which fall within the policy responsibility of the
International and Parliamentary Relations Office and the Department of the House of
Representatives, I agree that on this occasion, as an exceptional circumstance, it would be



more beneficial for the President to be accompanied by you, with your expertise in these
matters.

I have also indicated to the President that any such expenditure would be included in the
reports of travel expenditure funded by the department that are tabled annually following
undertakings given many years ago during estimates hearings.

Yours sincerely

(Rosemary Laing)



PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA

PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE
SENATOR THE HONOURABLE STEPHEN PARRY

13 October 2015

The Hon. Malcolm Turnbull, MP
Prime Minister of Australia
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Prime Minister

I welcome the preliminary discussions we have had on an independent funding model for
the parliament and the importance of the houses having the capacity to function
independently of decisions of the executive government.

To take these discussions further, I would like to propose a process for the determination of
the 2016-17 estimates for the Senate Department that, with appropriate adaptations, might
operate as a future model for the other parliamentary departments.

The model is underpinned by the following principles and practices.

First, the preparation of parliamentary budgets independently of the executive government
is a widespread practice amongst the parliaments of the world and is recognised as a
benchmark for the free and effective exercise of the constitutional functions of legislatures by
such assemblies as the Inter-Parliamentary Union, the Commonwealth Parliamentary
Association and the Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting which, in 2003,
endorsed the Latimer House Principles setting out the relationship between the three
branches of government.

These Principles included endorsement of a process for determination of a parliament’s
budget by an all-party committee of members of parliament, a budget which should not
then be subject to amendment by the executive government. If consideration of parliament’s
relatively minor budget is included in the traditional Cabinet process, where policies and
programs are assessed in accordance with a government's policy objectives, the
misconception is encouraged that the operation of the legislature is just another government
program to be subjected to the same policy objectives and measures. Such a view is
incompatible with the separation of powers under the Constitution.

PARLIAMENT HOUSE, CANBERRA ACT 2600









I look forward to discussing these proposals further with you and your ministers. To that
end, I have copied this letter to the Leader of the Government in the Senate, Senator the Hon
George Brandis QC, and the Minister for Finance, Senator the Hon Matthiag Cormann.

Yours sincerely

(STEPHEN PARRY)



PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA

PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE
SENATOR THE HONOURABLE STEPHEN PARRY

15 October 2015

The Hon. Malcolm Turnbull, MP
Prime Minister of Australia
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Prime Mifiister Malcolm,

I welcome the preliminary discussions we have had on an independent funding model for
the parliament and the importance of the houses having the capacity to function
independently of decisions of the executive government.

To take these discussions further, I would like to propose a process for the determination of
the 2016-17 estimates for the Senate Department that, with appropriate adaptations, might
operate as a future model for the other parliamentary departments.

The model is underpinned by the following principles and practices.

First, the preparation of parliamentary budgets independently of the executive government
is a widespread practice amongst the parliaments of the world and is recognised as a
benchmark for the free and effective exercise of the constitutional functions of legislatures by
such assemblies as the Inter-Parliamentary Union, the Commonwealth Parliamentary
Association and the Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting which, in 2003,

endorsed the Latimer House Principles setting out the relationship between the three
branches of government.

These Principles included endorsement of a process for determination of a parliament’s
budget by an all-party committee of members of parliament, a budget which should not
then be subject to amendment by the executive government. If consideration of parliament’s
relatively minor budget is included in the traditional Cabinet process, where policies and
programs are assessed in accordance with a government’s policy objectives, the
misconception is encouraged that the operation of the legislature is just another government
program to be subjected to the same policy objectives and measures. Such a view is
incompatible with the separation of powers under the Constitution.

PARLIAMENT HOUSE, CANBERRA ACT 2600









I look forward to discussing these proposals further with you and your ministers. To that
end, I have copied this letter to the Leader of the Government in the Senate, Senator the Hon
George Brandis QC, and the Minister for Finance, Senator the Hon Matthias Cormann.

Yours sincerelyr" —~

(STEPHEN PARRY)








